
Platte Overappropriated Area Committee 
Meeting Notes 

February 3, 2014, 11:30 a.m. Central Standard Time 
Twin Platte NRD Office, North Platte, NE 

 
Call to order and attendance:  Horn called the POAC meeting to order at noon, Central 
Standard Time. Sponsors and partners in attendance were: 

Mark Czaplewski CPNRD  John Berge NPNRD 
Jesse Mintkin CPNRD  Tina Kurtz NPNRD 
Duane Woodward CPNRD  Rod Horn SPNRD 
Melissa Mosier DNR  Ryan Reisdorff SPNRD 
Jennifer Schellpeper DNR  John Thorburn TBNRD 
Jessie Winter DNR  Ann Dimmitt TPNRD 
   Kent Miller TPNRD 

 
Guests in attendance: 

Tyler Thulin CNPPID  Jeff Shafer NPPD 
 
No changes were made to the meeting agenda. 

1. Meeting Notes:  The December 2, 2013, POAC meeting notes were approved. 

2. Future Processes 

A. POAC Technical Committee update on work plan development 

(1) Difference between current and fully appropriated levels of 
development study:  Schellpeper reported that a draft work plan was 
developed and sent to the POAC Technical Committee in September, 
2013. More recently, DNR has taken some of the questions in the draft 
work plan and developed a more broad survey that will be sent to all of the 
managers for feedback. The survey will ask the members to consider how 
we’d like to move forward on the Conservation Study, the Robust 
Analysis, and the difference between current and fully appropriated levels 
of development study. Along with the work plan survey, DNR will likely 
send out suggestions for the Technical Committee’s next steps, including 
potential meeting dates. The goal is to have the current studies completed 
by 2016 so that the information obtained from them can be used in the 
planning process for the second increment.  

(2) Study to identify the impact of soil and water conservation measures 
on streamflow:  Thorburn reviewed the discussion on this topic that was 

POAC Final Meeting Notes  
February 3, 2014  1 



held during the morning’s PBC meeting and noted corrections to the 
Conservation Practices sub-committee’s recommendation (Attachment A). 
The subcommittee recommends that the COHYST and Western Water 
Use models are run to estimate the impacts of conservation practices, but 
that POAC waits until the difference in impacts on streamflows between 
current and fully appropriated levels of development has been determined 
before undertaking additional research to estimate the impacts of 
conservation practice on streamflows. Thorburn motioned to approve and 
Miller seconded. The motion was approved with all ayes.  

(3) Next steps in determining the difference between overappropriated 
and fully appropriated and 46-715(d) (iii) technical analysis:  
Discussion of this item was included under item 2A.(1) of the meeting.  

3. Annual / Robust Reviews – Update and discussion 

A. Data Exchange on 2013 Permitted Activities:  Schellpeper reminded the group 
that it is time to start putting together the 2013 data for the upcoming 2014 
reports, due in June 2014. The POAC annual meeting is scheduled for 2:00 p.m. 
Central Daylight Time, on June 19th, 2014, at the Tri-Basin NRD office. The 
PBHEP calculator webpage has been redesigned and work is still in progress to 
ensure that it is working correctly. Winter has sent out the webpage link to the 
NRDs. The DNR is also working on a webpage that will allow the NRDs to enter 
transfer information by new use areas and mitigation or current use areas in order 
to calculate offsets or changes in consumptive uses. There will also be a feature 
that will allow NRDs to upload their annual permitting data. Winter will contact 
the NRDs and review what their needs are in regard to simplifying data exchange 
so that the DNR can best accommodate them. The target date for completion of 
draft reports and data exchange will be in April 2014. 

B. Annual Review and Accounting:  Will be discussed once data exchange and 
accounting has occurred, following the annual meeting in June.  

C. Robust Review Procedures:  Schellpeper reminded the group that there is a 
guidance document that discusses the Annual and Robust Reviews. It would be 
helpful if members reviewed this document when considering the upcoming work 
plan survey.  

4. Next Meeting:  Horn announced that the next scheduled POAC bi-monthly meeting 
dates have been set for April 1, 2014, June 2, 2014, August 5, 2014, October 6, 2014, and 
December 1, 2014, at 11:30 a.m. Central Time. 

The meeting adjourned at 12:21 p.m. Central Standard Time. 

POAC Final Meeting Notes  
February 3, 2014  2 



 

 

Agenda 

Platte Overappropriated Area Committee Meeting 
February 3, 2014, 11:30 a.m. 

Twin Platte Natural Resources District Offices, North Platte, NE 

 

 

 

1. Meeting Notes  

A. December 2
nd

, 2013, meeting notes 

 

2. Future Processes 

A. POAC Technical Committee update on work plan development 

(1) Difference between the current and fully appropriated levels of 

development study 

(2) Study to identify the impact of soil and water conservation measures 

on streamflow 

(3) Next steps in determining the difference between overappropriated and 

fully appropriated and 46-715(d) (iii) technical analysis 

3. Annual / Robust Reviews – Update and discussion 

A. Data Exchange on 2013 Permitted Activities 

B. Annual Review and Accounting 

C. Robust Review Procedures 

 

4. Next Meeting 

 



Platte Overappropriated Area Basin-Wide Plan Committee 
Meeting Notes 

Twin Platte NRD Offices - North Platte, NE 
December 2, 2013 

 

Call to Order and Attendance – With a quorum present, Chairman Rod Horn called the meeting 
to order at 11:55 a.m. Central Time. Sponsors and Partners in attendance were: Ann Dimmitt and 
Kent Miller (Twin Platte NRD), Mark Czaplewski, Lyndon Vogt, Jesse Mintkin, and Duane 
Woodward (Central Platte NRD), Rod Horn, Travis Glanz, and Ryan Reisdorff (South Platte 
NRD), John Thorburn (Tri-Basin NRD), John Berge and Tina Kurtz (North Platte NRD), Jesse 
Bradley, Heather Stream, Melissa Mosier, and Amy Wright (Nebraska Department of Natural 
Resources). Guests present were: Tyler Thulin (CNPPID), Dustin Wilcox (NARD), and Jeff 
Schafer (NPPD) 
 
No changes were made to the meeting agenda. 

1. Meeting Minutes – August 6, 2013, meeting minutes: There were no corrections or 
comments on the August 6, 2013, meeting minutes. Miller motioned and Berge seconded. 
Roll call: all ayes. 

2. Approve Annual Basin-Wide meeting minutes from June 20, 2013: There were no 
corrections or comments on the June 20, 2013, meeting minutes. Miller motioned and 
Vogt seconded. Roll call: all ayes. 
 

3. Annual/Robust Review-Update and Discussion 

a. POAC Technical Committee update on work plan development 

i. Difference between the current and fully appropriated levels of 
development study: At the August POAC meeting, Jesse Bradley stated 
that there would be three components to the work plan. A draft work plan 
has been developed for the committee’s review and there will be further 
discussion. At this point, Bradley hopes to see completion of the three 
projects by 2016. 

ii. Study to identify the impact of soil and water conservation measures 
on streamflow: John Thorburn had nothing to add on this item from the 
previous discussion at the Platte Basin Coalition meeting.  

iii. Next steps in determining the difference between overappropriated 
and fully appropriated and 46-715(d) (iii) technical analysis: Jesse 
Bradley discussed the decision of the DNR to postpone the new rules for 
determining fully appropriated status. The work that has been completed 
based on the proposed methods will be available through INSIGHT. 
Miller asked if HDR was on hold and Woodward responded that HDR has 
made their final analysis. DNR will be working to address the comments 

POAC Final Meeting Notes  
December 2, 2013 1 



on the proposed methodology that it received throughout the last few 
months. 

4. PRRIP Reports 

a. Annual: Jesse Bradley stated that the Annual Report on permitted activities will 
be sent to the PRRIP Governance Committee before the first of the year. 

b. Update: DNR will be working to update the numbers for the 2006 to current 
activities. Jennifer Schellpeper will be following-up with sponsors on this task for 
additional comments.  

c. Small Water Bodies Presentation by Amy Wright, DNR: Amy Wright 
provided a presentation on her analysis of man-made water bodies in the Platte 
Basin. Wright and her staff used GIS processes to identify sandpits and reservoirs 
that were newly developed or expanded between 2005 and 2010. Analyses were 
then completed to determine the change in consumptive use due to the identified 
water bodies. In total, 747 acres of new reservoirs or new/expanded sandpits were 
identified in the basin. Overall, an annual decrease of 678 acre-feet in 
consumptive use was calculated. Bradley reiterated that most of the sandpits were 
fairly deep, and therefore were associated with relatively less ET. The report is 
being finalized and will be sent to the Governance Committee in the beginning of 
2014.  

5. Adjourned – Meeting adjourned at 12:43 p.m. 

POAC Final Meeting Notes  
December 2, 2013 2 



  February 2014 POAC Meeting 
   
 

Platte Overappropriated Coalition 
Sub-committee for Conservation Practices Study 

Recommendations – 1/31/2014 
Updated 2/11/2014 

 
1. The Phase One Conservation Practices study was a useful exercise, because it identified the 

order of magnitude of streamflow impacts of various conservation practices and it provides us 
with a bibliography of existing research on the effects of these practices on water supplies and 
streamflows.  
 

2. The impact of particular conservation practices on streamflows (whether baseflows or all flows) 
vary from district to district, as do the extent of utilization of particular conservation practices.  

 
3. COHYST and the Western Water Use Model already indirectly isolate the stream baseflow 

impact of non-irrigation conservation practices as part of model calibration. Changes in 
irrigation efficiency and changes in tillage practices on irrigated lands are accounted for directly. 
It would be useful for the operators of these models to run these models with and without 
impacts from non-irrigation conservation practices to give us some quantitative estimate of the 
impacts of these practices.  

 
4. Because we haven’t yet been able to definitively quantify the difference between current and 

fully appropriated levels of development in the Platte River Basin, we aren’t yet able to satisfy 
the statutory requirements of 46-715 (c), which states, in part: “Any integrated management 
plan developed under this subsection shall identify the overall difference between the current 
and fully appropriated levels of development. Such determination shall take into account 
cyclical supply, including drought, identify the portion of the overall difference between the 
current and fully appropriated levels of development that is due to conservation measures…” 

 
5. Quantifying the impact of one or more particular conservation practices on streamflows at any 

particular place within the Platte Basin will be costly. 
 

6. The Conservation Practices sub-committee of the Platte Overappropriated Coalition (POAC) 
recommends that DNR and the Platte Basin NRDs run the COHYST and Western Water Use 
models to estimate the impacts of conservation practices, but that we wait until the difference 
in impacts on streamflows between current and fully appropriated levels of development has 
been determined before undertaking additional research to estimate the impacts of 
conservation practices on streamflows.  

 
February 11, 2014 Sub-committee for Conservation Practices Study Recommendations 1 


